

HASSAN JASEEM K M

architect.



academic background

2021

**M.Arch in Recreational Architecture -
Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi:**

- Theory and design studios focussed on recreational activities and spaces in urban areas
- Understanding of different analytical tools for urban studies
- Experience in studying Community, Regional and city scales and problem solving towards Urban resilience
- M.arch Thesis:
“Redefining Triathlon as an urban revival strategy”
- Dissertation:
“Generative design for recreational public space”

2018

B.Arch - MES School of Architecture, Kerala:

- B.Arch Thesis:
NID Haryana Campus Design

co-curricular activities & achievements

- **SEARCH International Student Design Competition 2020 |**
Shortlisted in top 50
- **Participated in “Training on Green Infrastructure’ Jan’21 by
CSE - SWW**
- **Team member of UCP Trophy, NASA 2016 |** Shortlisted in top 8
- **Team member of ANDC 2016 |** Participation
- **Team member of LIK Trophy, NASA 2015 |** Participation

software skills

AutoCAD	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	MS Office	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Sketchup	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	ArcGIS	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
3DS Max	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>	Photoshop	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
V-ray for sketchup & Max	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	Illustrator	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
Rhino	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>	InDesign	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
Grasshopper	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>	Premiere Pro	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Lumion	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	After Effects	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
Enscape	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>		


about me

My architectural career has been motivated by enthusiasm and creativity. I am always exploring opportunities to develop my skills and my understandings of the world. My interest in science drives me to be engaged in implementing multi-disciplinary approaches within the design. I always work keeping the team morale high and maintain my work efficiency as a team player as well as when working independently.

interests

Graphic designing & motion graphics
Video editing | Soft Skill development
| Reading | Writing | Sketching

contact

 **Address:** Flat no.2, Building no.3282, Road 1856, Hooraa, Manama, Bahrain

 **E-mail:** ar.hassanjaseem@gmail.com

 **Ph:** +973 38739048

CPR No. : 950349224

Languages: English, Hindi

HASSAN JASEEM K M

architect.

work experience

- **2022-2023 - Architect at AL NAIMI LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, KSA**
 - Worked remotely as an architect on Landscape design projects at Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia based Landscape firm under Er. Abdullah Naimi. Engaged in preparing landscape detail drawings, 3d modelling, concept development and estimation for design projects.
 - Worked on over 20 landscape design projects, prepared working drawings, BOQ estimation and revisions according to site conditions
- **2019 - 2021 - Architect at ONEDESK CONSTRUCTIONS LLP:**
 - Partner and Architect-in-charge of the Malappuram based construction and architectural design company. Headed the design team, handled client discussions and construction management for different commercial and residential projects
 - Residential Architecture and interiors: Preparation of Moodboards, Furniture layouts, 3D concept development, working drawings, site supervision, client handling and budget management
- **2018 - 2019 - Junior Architect at Hayren Studios Pvt Ltd.,**
 - Handled design concept development, office management, client meetings and site supervision in Kochin city for commercial and residential projects
 - Design in-charge and site supervision for corporate office of Hayren studios
 - Design concept and detailed working drawing development for multiple residential and commercial interior projects
- **2016 - 2017 - Intern Architect at SN ASSOCIATES, Kochi:**
 - Involved in architectural and interior design works for residential, commercial and institutional projects, as well as developing concept design for KTDC's water tourism projects
- **In 2016 - Intern Architect at LJ Architects, Calicut:**
 - Gathered experience in developing presentations for client meetings, working drawing development and site supervision
 - Interior design concept and working drawings for Rivermouth international

references

- **Habeel Siddeeqi**

MD, Hayren Studio
Kochi - 682021

Ph.: +91 7902 625 555
E-mail:
mdir.habeels@hayrenstudio.com
- **Er. Abdullah Naimi**

Chief Executive Officer, Al Naimi
Landscape, Al Khobhar, KSA

E-mail:
abdulla.noaimi.87@gmail.com